# **Chapter Minutes**

### 9-19-2010

Meeting Called to Order at 8:02 PM

Roll Called

#### Words from the HI

"Some men give up their designs when they have almost reached the goal; While others, on the contrary, obtain a victory by exerting, at the last moment, more vigorous efforts than ever before."-Herodotus

## **Officer Reports:**

**GP-**ADPi is hosting a 5k race to benefit the Ronald McDonald House of Columbus.

**VGP-** Brothers Collins and Smith reported on their trip to this past summer's GAC. Our chapter came out of it with two academic awards and recruitment award.

IFC applications will be online September 29<sup>th</sup>.

The pledge ceremony will be this Friday at 7:15 PM. Everyone needs to show up by 7:00 in formal attire.

Committees were made.

#### **Committee Reports:**

Grievance- A contract was sent around for everyone to sign. It said that you had read and understand the By-Laws. If you have a grievance to report, it needs to be done before the next chapter meeting.

Risk Management- A quick review of the MEA procedures was given by Brother Suntala.

Fraternity Education- Pledge class will start next week after a day and time can be scheduled amongst the pledges and Brother Smith. This week everyone is encouraged to go to the hookah bar with the pledge class. Day and time TBA.

Brotherhood- Thanks goes out to everyone who played football last Saturday. We will be playing kickball this week with day and time TBA. Paintball will be Sunday Oct. 10<sup>th</sup> at 12:00 Noon. Cost is \$20/person which includes gun rental for all day and 500 paintballs.

Philanthropy- ADPi is hosting a 5k race to benefit the Ronald McDonald House of Columbus. Brother Carter will be sending out information on how everyone can get involved in helping to clean up after the storm this past week.

House- Thanks to Brother Chapkowski for helping to clean up after Saturday's tailgate/recruiting event. Everyone should have their house chores done by Friday evening. Fines will be turned in on Sunday for undone chores. See Brother Gotschall if you have any questions about your chores. Please remember to sign off on the sheet.

Recruitment- Good job on recruitment. We now have 9 accepted bids, and more to offer out. There won't be any official recruitment events this week, but you are welcome to invite potentials to any of our events.

Marketing/Apparel- Brother Foster is working on selecting shirt color options.

Finance- Dues are due by September 24<sup>th</sup>. The budget has been made and will be sent out.

Social- Think of some ideas for winter formal. We need to plan it as soon as possible.

Health and Fitness- Sign up for the dodgeball team. Matches are on Mondays form 8:45-9:15 PM. If you don't have an IM leagues account, ask Brother Watts for details on how to sign up.

Academic Advancement- There will be more positive rewards for those who do well scholastically.

Alumni Relations- The committee will be working on getting a newsletter made.

### **Other Reports**

None.

#### **Old Business**

None.

#### **New Business**

Brother Jacobs asked us to allow him to take on alumni status for personal reasons. Brother Andrachik motioned and Brother Coon seconded to open voting to allow him to take

alumni status. Motion passed. The vote was in favor of allowing Brother Jacobs to become an alumnus.

#### **Announcements**

Ron- Parent's Weekend is Friday, October 8<sup>th</sup> through Sunday the 10<sup>th</sup>. On Friday we will have a reception at 7:30 PM. On Saturday we will have a cookout at 11:30 AM, the football game is at 2 PM, and at 8 PM there will be a comedian at Memorial Auditorium.

Pass the Gavel

**Meeting Adjourned** 

9:06 PM